
From: Cooke, Michelle
Sent: 3/26/2012 8:49:50 AM

Yura, Jane (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1); 
Halligan, Julie (julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov)

To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: Sample/testing letter

Jane-! don’t have a fall letter (although there could be one), what 1 was referring to 
was the early on letters.

http://www.cpuc.ca.qov/NR/rdonlvres/00333EED-17F3-4ADA-847C
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http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/NR/rdonlvres/BEDEQF13-2D05-4F17-BDAF- 
86364F0B3128/0/449395v14 20 11 Response from PGE to Julie F .PDF

These laid out the questions we asked and PG&E’s commitments related to lab testing 
at the time.

Michelle

From: Yura, Jane [mailto:JKY1@pge.com] 
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2012 7:00 PM 
To: Haiiigan, Julie; Cooke, Michelle 
Subject: Sample/testing letter

Julie/Michelle, do you have handy the letter you last sent PG&E on the procedure for 
removing, handling, and transporting samples for testing. I have a 7/15/11 letter from Julie — I 
thought during our meeting today, you mentioned a Fall letter also.
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I will try to get a standardized report and test results that are finalized to you late next week, 
and a process to give you regular updates.

Thanks and have a great weekend,

Jane
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